
From: Kathryn Zentgraf [mailto:kzentgraf@landoverllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 10:27 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Leonard Sotomayor
Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0334-EX-PL-2012
Importance: High

I am in receipt of your email concerning the Confidentiality of Landover Wireless' experimental application. The Confidentiality button was selected in error; this is a Non-Confidential Application. Although your email below states that we can go in and change the Confidentiality nature of the application, the ELS handbook states the only way to change it is to contact you, the FCC, and have it changed. I have done my best to find where I could change it on the FCC's website, but to no avail.

Is this something that you can change for Landover Wireless? If not, can you give me guidance in how to correct this?

Regards,

Kathie

Kathie Zentgraf
General Manager, Rural Division
Landover Wireless
kzentgraf@landoverllc.com
808-652-5678 Mobile
<http://www.landoverllc.com>

d by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.